

## MAXINE SAMANTHA PAGE

US: 001 424-435-0219 MX: 052 951-341-8063

Barcelona, Spain & Los Angeles, USA

maxinepage@gmail.com

EDUCATION: BA: Media & Journalism

**WORK VISAS: UK, EU & USA** 

## **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:**

Creative, and adaptable editor and reporter with 20 years' experience in writing, reaserch, and consistently creating impactuful content. Low maintenance, intuitive self-starter with a track record of excelling in a fast-paced 24-hour news environment, having reported and delivered a multitude of world exclusives. Recognized for collaborative work style, initiative, and ability to build and develop sources. Skilled storyteller, adept at handling multiple projects under pressure while prioritizing and delivering breaking news.

## **KEY SKILLS:**

- Storytelling & Narrative
- Critical Thinking
- Communication
- Advanced Problem-Solving
- Flexibility
- Research

- Collaborative Working
- Source Building & Development
- Emotional Intelligence
- Writing & Reporting
- Breaking News
- Project & Time Management

## **CAREER HISTORY:**

Documentary Director & Freelance Writer/Reporter	Mexico 2017-Present
Popdust—Editor in Chief	Remote 2014-2017
RadarOnline—Sr. Executive Editor	Los Angeles 2011-2014
MailOnline—West Coast Editorial Director	Los Angeles 2010-2011
Bauer Publishing—West Coast News Director	Los Angeles 2006-2010
Star Magazine—Senior Editor	Los Angeles 2005-2006
Bauer Publishing—Senior Writer/Reporter	Los Angeles 2003-2005
The Globe—Reporter/Writer	Los Angeles 2001-2003
Moving Pictures Magazine—Associate Publisher	Los Angeles 2000-2001
Virgin Radio—On-Air Promotions Manager	London 1997-2000
John Brown Publishing—Marketing Manager	London 1995-1997
Northern & Shell—Writer/Editor	London 1993-1995